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Subject: FW: Media Release 2005-24022
Date: Thu, 4 Aug 2005 18:07:09 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Relayed courtesy, Ernie Crist

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 2:08 PM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Fwd: Media Release 2005-24022

Date of Incident: August 2,, 2005

Location: Rice Lake, North Vancouver Burnaby, British Columbia.
Date of Release : August 4th, 2005

Time of Release : 12:10 pm

The North Vancouver Detachment is interested in speaking with a man who

is a preson of interest for an incident which occured near Rice Lake on
Tuesday, August 2nd during the day. This person may have witnessed a
suspicious occurrence which the police are investigating or may have
information helpful to the investigation.

If you know this person please contact Cst. Bari EMAM of the North

Vancouver Detachment General Investigation Section at (604)983-7484 or

(604)985-1311.

If you have any information on this incident (or any other crime),
please contact the North Vancouver Detachment at 604-985-1311. If you

wish to remain anonymous please call Crime Stoppers at 1-800-222-8477.

They are open 24/7. You do not have to give your name, address, or your
telephone number. You do not have to testify in Court. A cash reward of
up to $2000.00 will be paid for any information which leads to an arrest
and charge.

Crime Stoppers provides multi-lingual translation services for 115
different languages (available Monday to Friday 8am-4 pm). We can take
your information in the language you feel most comfortable in.
Remember, we don't want your name - we just want your information.
Our goal is safety for everyone in the community and you can play a key
role in making that happen.

KELLY WEEKS

Executive Assistant

Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone: 604 990 7474

Fax: 604 983 7434
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